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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hell o Rosemary and Domi nic, 

Ivanka Trump < itrump@trumporg.com > 
Tuesday, December 06, 201110:29 AM 

Rosemary Vrablic; Dominic Scalzi 
Jared Kushner 
Doral Golf Resort & Spa - Investment Memo 
image00l.png; image002.gif; image003.gif; Trump Golf Presentation.pdf; Trump Hotel 
Collection Presentation.pdf; Investment Memo 11-29-11.pdf 

My father and I are very much looki ng forward to meeting w ith you tomorrow to discuss Dora l. I have attached ou r 
investment memo as well as some basic information on our golf and hote l portfolios. We are very excited about this 
asset and hope that it is something that we can work on together. 
See you tomorrow! 
lvan ka 

TH:&:: TRUMP OR(:ANDZAT:ION 

lvanka Trump 
Executive Vice President Development & Acquisitions 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York , NY I 10022 
p. 212 .715.72561 f. 212.688.8135 
itrump@trumporg.com I trump.com I ivankatrump.com 

D 
This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email 
message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this 
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the 
company uses vims protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any vims transmitted by this email. 
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Puerto Rico 

Philadelphia 

FOIL CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Trump National and International Golf Clubs 

are known as the most sought after clubs 
worldwide. The courses are considered to 
have the highest standards in landscaping, 
management and membership. Each course 
is carefully designed to keep the quality and 

prestige consistent with The Trump 
Organization's portfolio. 

Colts Neck 

Washington D.C. 
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WESTCHESTER 
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Aggressive Course Purchasing 
- The strength of the Trump brand 

has allowed us to acquire several 
new developments. 

- We are able to buy great courses 
and turn them into spectacular 
clubs. 

- Always looking for new and unique 
opportunities to expand our golf 
portfolio 
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Trump National Golf Club Washington D.C. 
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• Trump's four most recent acquisitions 
- Trump National Golf Club, Philadelphia 

• Acquired: 2010 

• Added 201 members 

- Trump National Golf Club, Hudson Valley 

• Acquired: 2010 

• Added 110 members 

- Trump National Golf Club, Washington, D.C. 

• Acquired: 2009 

• Added 158 members 

- Trump National Golf Club, Colts Neck 

• Acquired: 2008 

• Added 145 members 
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Trump National Golf Colts Neck 
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Trump National Golf Club Westchester Interior Club House & Banquet Hall 

• Each course continues to achieve its own individual success 
- Trump Golf has received the prestigious Five Star Diamond Award across the board 

• Properties continue to have success in rankings 
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The success of each course builds to an accomplished portfolio: 
- Cohesive and recognizable brand with elite, white glove experience from the 
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How we succeed and continue to 
build our golf brand and portfolio 
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• Mr. Trump selects each course by examining the plot of land and envisioning its 
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Trump National Golf Club Colts Neck- Pre Renovation Trump National Golf Club Colts Neck- Today 

Trump National Golf Club Washington D.C- Pre Renovation Trump National Golf Club Washington D.C- Today 

Personal involvement in construction 
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Trump National Golf Club Philadelphia- Pre Renovation 

Trump National Golf Club Hudson Valley - Pre Renovation 

Personal involvement in construction 
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Trump National Golf Club Philadelphia- Today 

Trump National Golf Club Hudson Valley - Today 
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Trump International Golf Club Puerto Rico Trump National Golf Club Los Angeles 
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Trump National Golf Club West Palm Beach Hole 17 

Redevelopment 
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Trump National Golf Club West Palm Beach "19th Hole" 
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Building the World's Greatest Golf 
Courses and Expanding the Portfolio 
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Billion dollar golf course project 
Expected to become one of the best 
in the world 
Mr. Trump was able to break 
ground ahead of schedule 

• Will be completed summer of 2012 

FOIL CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
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Ryd~r C•p may come to Menie in 2022 
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Mr. Trump plays an active role in the management, maintenance, and the . . 
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golf, designers, shapers and architects including: 
- The Fazio Family 

Gil Hanse 

Rees Jones 

Pete Dye 

- Arthur Hills 

- Tom Kite 

- Dr. Martin Hawtree 

• Prior to developing Trump International Golf Club Scotland, Donald J. Trump and his 
team were determined to host The British Open and Ryder Cup in Aberdeen. Mr. Trump 
hired Dr. Martin Hawtree, whose family has been designing courses since 1912 and built 
the course to tournament specifications. Mr. Trump engaged all Dr. Martin Hawtree 
recommended consultants and sub-contractors to build what will be one of the world's 
finest golf courses. 
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• Leverage existing Relationships with world's bests architects, designers, and consultants 

• Purchasing power and brand-wide accounts offer at cost pricing or up to 50% discount for 
apparel, equipment and supplies Examples include: 

• Pro-Shop merchandise (Taylormade & Adidas Golf) 

• Apparel (Taylormade & Adidas Golf) 

• Golf Course Maintenance Equipment (Toro) 

• Equipment (John Deere golf & turf) 

• Chemical companies (Syngenta, Bayer, Cintas) 

• Fertilizer (Early order programs save thousands of operating dollars annually) 

• Golf Carts 

• Equipment Financing Rates 
• Typically obtain 20% discount on total Cost of Goods Sold 

• Suppliers and vendors often offer discounts to be associated with the Trump brand 

• Ability to capitalize on economies of scale across all Trump branded properties (golf, hotel, office and 
residential) 

• Food and beverage savings can amount to 6% savings alone 
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Trump Brand. 
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• The Trump Crest: As the Trump Golf Brand continues to expand rapidly, it is more 
important than ever to reiterate the importance of brand recognition. 

• Website: The new face of the Trump Golf Websites is a great example of reinforcing the 
brand and using new photography and colors to create a fresh look and feel. 
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Phil Mickelson Golf Clinic 

Trump National Golf Club Los Angeles 

FOIL CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Joe Torre Safe At Home 

Trump National Golf Club Westchester 
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Donald J. Trump's Fabulous World of Golf's provides a unique opportunity that 
combines olf course ex osure with Mr. Trum 's ersonal views about the ame. 
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specialized service. 

Special Focus on Member Recognition: 
• Member Retention/Member Attraction 
• Special Promotions & Offers: 

The Trump Card 
Ferrari North America 
Ivanka Trump Jewelry 
The Trump Hotel Collection 
Tory Burch and other Fashion Brands 
Television Shoots at the properties for added exposure 
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Building the Portfolio 
"My commitment to building the world's most exclusive, desirable Private and Public Golf Clubs is matched only by 
my passion for dramatically transforming existing properties into magnificent additions of the renowned Trump 

Golf Portfolio." - Donald]. Trump 

From Great to Greater 
"We took our strengths and promoted them to the skies."- Donald]. Trump 
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